
has also authored A Declaration of 

Energy Independence, which takes a 

close look at U.S. energy policy and 

strategies for the reduction of oil 

imports. 

Before leaving for the Commission, 

Hakes had stated that “the oil spill 

has created a great dilemma for 

our country. I look forward to 

working with the Commission to 

find ways to prevent this from 

happening again.” 

Hakes would like to encourage 

others to look at the Web site at 

www.oilspillcommission.gov for 

information about the 

Commission’s activities and 

reports. The Web site contains a 

multimedia presentation of the 

Commission's findings and 

recommendations, as well as other 

resources of educational value. 

Carter staff welcomed back 

Director Jay Hakes at the 

beginning of 2011. Hakes, 

Director of the Jimmy Carter 

Presidential Library & Museum, 

returned to Atlanta after serving 

as part of the Staff and 

Consultants for the National 

Commission on the BP 

Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill and 

Offshore Drilling for seven 

months. He served as the 

Director of Policy and Research 

for the Commission during that 

time. He worked on analyzing the 

role of offshore development and 

exploration, as well as the 

potential for coastal restoration 

for the Gulf of Mexico. 

Hakes’ background in energy  

matters made him an ideal choice 

for the Commission. He had been 

head of the Energy Information 

Administration during the Clinton 

Administration. Also, he had 

served as assistant to Secretary of 

Interior Cecil Andrus during 

Carter’s Administration. Hakes 

The Jimmy Carter Presidential 

Museum is joining museums 

across the country to offer free 

admission to active duty military 

personnel and their families this 

summer. 

The Blue Star Museum program 

is a partnership with the National 

Endowment for the Arts, Blue 

Star Families, and more than 

1,300 museums across America 

to offer free admission to all 

active duty military personnel 

and their 

families from 

Memorial 

Day through 

Labor Day 

2011.  

 

Leadership support has been 

provided by MetLife Foundation 

through Blue Star Families. 

 

  

Hakes, holding a copy of the 

Commission’s final report. 

Welcome Back, Jay Hakes! 
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N O T E  F R O M  

T H E  

E D I T O R :  

We apologize that 

the Spring 2011 

newsletter has 

been published a 

little late this 

quarter. It’s time 

to get ready for 

summer already! 

We hope that 

you’ll make 

visiting us part of 

your summer 

plans! 

THE QUARTERLY NEWSLETTER 

OF THE JIMMY CARTER PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY & MUSEUM 

http://www.oilspillcommission.gov


P A G E  2  

Online Public Access:                   

“A centralized, 

streamlined means of 

searching multiple 

National Archives 

resources at once.” 

Coming to Jones Road 

#3: Aunt Emmy, 1999 by 

Faith Ringgold.       

Faith Ringgold © 2003.  

Courtesy of the Artist. 

Attention Researchers: Online Public Access 

Field Trip Sponsorship Program 

New Exhibit: Mixing Metaphors 
The Jimmy Carter Presidential 

Museum and Bank of America 

present Mixing Metaphors: 

the Aesthetic, the Social 

and the Political in African 

American Art from March 

19th through July 31st. Mixing 

Metaphors is composed of 

more than 90 paintings, prints, 

drawings, photographs, 

sculptures and mixed media 

works from the Bank of 

America collection. It draws its 

inspiration from the artists' 

visions and their use of 

technique to convey 

compelling stories. Body 

politics, race, class, and gender 

are a few of the topics that 

surface in these works of art, 

which depict moments from 

the extraordinary to the 

mundane. 

The term "Mixing Metaphors" 

is used to encourage the 

viewer to think of ways in 

which art and storytelling 

illustrate experiences. Art 

often serves as an instrument 

of memory, as a means of 

interpreting ideas and 

exploring visual metaphor. 

The exhibit includes prints by 

Jacob Lawrence and Romare 

Bearden, photos by Gordon 

Parks, James VanDerZee and 

Ernest Withers as well as 

Beverly Buchanan's "Shacks.” 

The exhibition is included at 

no additional charge with your 

normal museum admission, 

which can be purchased on site 

or through our e-store at 

http://estore.archives.gov/

carter/ 

After undergoing a ten-million 

dollar renovation in 2009, our 

Museum is now one of the 

most high-tech, energy and 

environment-friendly museums 

in the country. Come and visit 

an exact replica of the Carter 

oval office, spend “A Day In the 

Life of a President,” conduct 

interactive Virtual Research in 

The Jimmy Carter Library & 

Museum and the Coca-Cola 

Foundation have generously 

established funding for the 

Carter Library to provide 

transportation funds for 

Georgia schools to use when 

bringing students to our newly-

renovated museum for 

educational activities. 

our stacks, or learn about the 

post-presidency work of the 

Carter Center. 

once. The OPA prototype is a 

step toward offering a single 

search to NARA’s records 

from several systems currently 

in existence, including the 

Archival Research Catalog 

(ARC), Access to Archival 

Databases (AAD), 

Archives.gov, and the 

Electronic Records Archive 

(ERA). This new online search 

mechanism aims to make the 

archival records of federal 

government easier to locate. 

Try out OPA and let NARA 

know what you think about it! 

Feedback can be sent to 

search@nara.gov 

 

 

If you are a researcher 

interested in researching the 

holdings of the National 

Archives, then you definitely 

will want to check out NARA’s 

Online Public Access at http://

www.archives.gov/research/

search/ 

Online Public Access (OPA) is 

a centralized, streamlined 

means of searching multiple 

National Archives resources at 

The Jimmy 

Carter   

Library & 

Museum/

Coca-Cola 

Foundation 

Field Trip 

Sponsorship 

Program 

T H E  C A R T E R  C H R O N I C L E  

For details, please visit us online at http://

www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/education/

Field_Trip_Sponsorship_Program.pdf 

Please direct questions to Janet Harris at 

404-865-7114 or Janet.Harris@nara.gov 

http://estore.archives.gov/carter/
http://estore.archives.gov/carter/
http://www.archives.gov/research/arc/
http://www.archives.gov/research/arc/
http://aad.archives.gov/aad/
http://aad.archives.gov/aad/
http://www.archives.gov
http://www.archives.gov/era/
http://www.archives.gov/era/
mailto:mailto:search@nara.gov?subject=OPA
http://www.archives.gov/research/search/
http://www.archives.gov/research/search/
http://www.archives.gov/research/search/
http:/www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/education/Field_Trip_Sponsorship_Program.pdf
http:/www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/education/Field_Trip_Sponsorship_Program.pdf
http:/www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/education/Field_Trip_Sponsorship_Program.pdf
mailto:mailto:Janet.Harris@nara.gov?subject=Fieldtrips


Meet A Staff Member: Ceri McCarron 
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Each issue we like to feature a staff 

member or volunteer. The 

employee in the spotlight this 

quarter is Ceri McCarron, 

Archives Specialist. 

Ceri has served as an employee of 

the Jimmy Carter Presidential 

Library and Museum for 24 years. 

With regards to her work, she 

most enjoys helping people, which 

can take the form of assisting 

researchers with archival material,  

speaking with visitors from the 

general public, or being a greeter at 

our frequent book events. 

Ceri enjoys 

spending 

time with 

her family. 

She 

especially 

loves taking 

her two 

children to 

the movies.  

 

She enjoys baking and cooking for 

her circle of friends as well as for 

her colleagues. (Her colleagues can 

attest to that—check out the 

“Carter Family Recipe” from 

Volume 1, Issue 2 of The Carter 

Chronicle. Ceri made the Plains 

Cheese Ring featured!) 

Having grown up in Europe, she 

speaks German and traveled a lot 

as a child. She enjoys passing that 

love of travel on to her children. 

She also loves knitting, sewing and 

machine embroidery. 

practice that many associated with 

his down-to-earth style.  On top of 

the egg is a woman pulling a cart 

with children in it and a girl holding 

a sign that says "Peanut Butter 

Sandwiches."  The other decorative 

egg (not pictured) is currently on 

display in the museum and opens to 

show a miniature scene of a 

Cabinet meeting.                                     

Egg decorating has a long tradition 

as fine art and folk craft and is a 

popular gift, even for a U.S. 

President, especially since President 

Artifacts on display at the Carter 

Museum represent a fraction of the 

museum’s holdings. Here is a peek 

at one of the other treasures that 

the museum holds! 

——————————————- 

Artist Barbara Frye made two large 

decorative eggs for President 

Carter. Each one opens to show a 

miniature scene inside. This one 

pictured portrays President Carter 

carrying his own garment bag to 

the presidential limousine, a 

Hayes began hosting The White 

House Easter Egg Roll in 1878. 

-Contributed by Sylvia Naguib, 

Museum Curator 

Directions: Combine sugar, peanut 

butter, and red pepper. Stir in soy 

sauce. It makes a deliciously 

different sauce for meats and other 

types of food. 

 

Source: Plain Good Cooking, Plains, 

Georgia, by Ginnie Bedell, Carter 

Family Favorites. 

 

Did you make this recipe? How did 

you use it in a dish? Send a photo 

to us at Carter.Library@nara.gov  

Peanut Butter Hot Sauce 
 

Ingredients: 

2 tablespoons creamy peanut 

butter 

1 tablespoon light brown sugar, 

firmly packed 

½ teaspoon red cayenne pepper 

½ cup soy sauce 

Carter Family Recipe 

Museum Musings 

Inside and outside 

view of one of the 

museum’s decorated 

Easter eggs. 

“The 

employee in 

the spotlight 

this quarter is 

Ceri 

McCarron, 

Archives 

Specialist.” 

http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/newsletters/Winter_2010.pdf
http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/newsletters/Winter_2010.pdf
mailto:mailto:Carter.Library@nara.gov?subject=Recipe


June 8 at 7pm  Jerome Lawrence   

Big Picture Book of Art   Carter 

Presidential Library & Museum 

Theatre 

Local Atlanta artist Jerome Lawrence 

will discuss his art and his struggle 

with mental illness. His vibrant, 

cheerful painting titled “Tulips are 

People II,” was featured on the 

Carter Center’s 2008 holiday card. 

Lawrence was selected not only for 

his artistic skill, but also because his 

life of recovery with schizophrenia is 

a message of hope for others 

struggling with mental illness. 

Personalized copies of Lawrence’s Big 

Picture Book of Art will be available for 

purchase. The lecture and book 

signing are free and open to the 

public. 

 

June 7 at 7pm   Stephanie Cooke    

In Mortal Hands: A Cautionary 

History of the Nuclear Age   

Carter Presidential Library & 

Museum Theatre 

Stephanie Cooke has covered the 

nuclear industry for almost 30 years, 

beginning her reporting career in 

1977 at the Associated Press. She is 

currently an editor of Uranium 

Intelligence Weekly and a contributor 

to The Bulletin of Atomic Scientists. 

“Skillful, unsettling arguments that the 

world is headed toward nuclear 

disaster.” -Kirkus Reviews  The reading 

and book signing are free and open to 

the public 

  

Visit our Web site for more information 

on upcoming events later this summer: 

www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/events/ 

Resumes June 6, 2011   Book 

Nook and Garden Safari   Carter 

Presidential Library & Museum 

Lobby 

On select Mondays, Jimmy Carter 

Library staff and volunteers will read 

a selection of story books in our 

library and conduct an outdoor 

Garden Safari. Story time will be 

offered in the museum lobby, at the 

colorful bean bag seating area by the 

Book Nook sign. Themes include the 

presidency, leadership, growing up, 

and more. Best for ages 3-7. Visit 

http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/

education/book_nook.phtml for more 

information. 

“NEW ARRIVALS” 

Upcoming Book Events 

www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov 

Jimmy Carter Presidential Library & Museum 

441 Freedom Parkway 

Atlanta, Georgia 30307-1498 

Phone: 404-865-7100  

Fax: 404-865-7102  

E-mail: Carter.Library@nara.gov 

Visit us on Facebook! 

Follow us on Twitter! *NEW* 

Located in Atlanta, Georgia, the Jimmy Carter Library 

and Museum is part of the Presidential Library system 

administered by the National Archives and Records 

Administration (NARA), an independent agency of the 

U.S. government. 
Spring is always an especially beautiful season at the Carter Center 

and Carter Library & Museum. Pictured here are six “new arrivals,” 

who were hatched in April at the Faith Wilson Lake. 

Send a request e-mail to 

Carter.Library@nara.gov to  

receive notification of new issues. 

http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/events/
http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/education/book_nook.phtml
http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/education/book_nook.phtml
http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov
mailto:mailto:Carter.Library@nara.gov
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Jimmy-Carter-Presidential-Library/80010985403
http://twitter.com/CarterLibrary
mailto:mailto:Carter.Library@nara.gov?subject=Newsletter

